



Piscataquis Amateur Radio Club

Secretary's Report for the May 26th, 2021 Meeting

In attendance were:

On Video: N1VWH-Gary (New Member from New Jersey)

On-Air: WA1JMM-George, W1DLO-Dan, KC1PEB-Rick, KB1WRZ-Dave R., K2KJ-Lloyd, WA1REQ-Mike, WA1PBR-Ben, K1DAE-Debbie E., KB1WRY-Debbie K., and AC1FB-Ara

GUESTS: None

Piscataquis Amateur Radio Club president George Dean (WA1JMM) convened the meeting at 7:00 pm.

The secretary's report from the special meeting on May 13 (these minutes are posted [here](#)), these need to be accepted as well as this one at the next meeting. The treasurer's report was not done at this time as it was submitted at the May 13th meeting linked to above. Treasury had \$ 953.41 (from May 13th special meeting). WA1PBR did say that due to a problem on the 444.95 (K1PQ) machine that the electric bill was quite a bit higher.

We did not discuss any business as WA1JMM had forgotten that this was to be the monthly meeting and had other things on his mind. The Nomination of officers did not happen here this month either.

Next Meeting will be June 23rd, 2021 at 19:00 (7:00pm) at the Milo Town Office.

ADDENDUM:

Respectfully submitted by K1DAE Debbie Ellis – Secretary.